



TEAC Special Session – Order 1920 Webex/Teleconference August 27, 2024 9:00 a.m. – 3:15 p.m. EPT

Administration

- 1. Dave Anders and Samantha Rozecki welcomed stakeholders and reviewed the Antitrust, Code of Conduct, Public Meetings/Media Participation and the WebEx Participant Identification Requirements.
- 2. Reviewed and Members approved draft minutes from the August 8, 2024 Special TEAC meeting.
- 3. Dave Anders spoke to the results of the presenter request forms and related logistics.

Education

- 4. Emmanuele Bobbio reviewed PJM's FERC Order No. 1920 activities plan.
- 5. Emmanuele Bobbio provided an overview of Section III of the FERC Order No. 1920.
- 6. Ed Franks provided an overview of Section IV of the FERC Order No. 1920.
- 7. Chris Callaghan and Stan Sliwa provided an overview of Section V of the FERC Order No. 1920.
- 8. Mike Herman provided an overview of Sections VII, VIII, and IX of the FERC Order No. 1920.
- 9. Jonathan Kern provided an overview of Section X of the FERC Order No. 1920.
- 10. Asya Staevska provided an overview of Section XI of the FERC Order No. 1920.
- 11. Michele Greening discussed next steps for the Special TEAC meetings.

Future Agenda Items

Stakeholder Presentations PJM Scenario Discussions

Future Meeting Dates and Materials		Materials Due to Secretary	Materials Published	
Date	Time	Location	5:00 p.m. EPT deadline*	



09/06/2024	9:00 a.m.	Webex / Teleconference	08/30/2024	09/03/2024
09/16/2024	9:00 a.m.	Webex / Teleconference	09/10/2024	09/11/2024
10/01/2024	9:00 a.m.	Webex / Teleconference	09/23/2024	09/26/2024
10/28/2024	9:00 a.m.	Webex / Teleconference	10/18/2024	10/23/2024

*Materials received after 12:00 p.m. EPT are not guaranteed timely posting by 5:00 p.m. EPT on the same day.

Meeting Attendance

Remote Attendees

Last Name	First Name	Company	Sector
Anders	David	PJM Interconnection	None
Greening	Michele	PJM Interconnection	None
Rozecki	Samantha	PJM Interconnection	None
Abdulsalam	Sami	PJM Interconnection	None
Adams	Darrin	East Kentucky Power Cooperative, Inc.	Transmission Owner
Adnan	Khan	NextEra Energy Transmission, LLC	Other Supplier
Adrian	Ryan	Northern Virginia Electric Cooperative (NOVEC)	Electric Distributor
Akeyo	Seun	Fowler Ridge IV Wind Farm LLC	Generation Owner
Ali	Shadab	NextEra Energy Transmission, LLC	Other Supplier
Anderson	Jared	S&P Global Inc.	None
Anderson	Juliet	Constellation Energy Generation, LLC	Generation Owner
Arsalan	Qamar H.	Public Service Electric and Gas Company	Transmission Owner
Aslam	Nabeel	Public Service Electric and Gas Company	Transmission Owner
Bainbridge	Tom	ATSI	Transmission Owner
Baker	Scott	PJM Interconnection	None
Barnes	Elizabeth	Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission	None
Barnett	Paul	Silver Run Electric, LLC	Transmission Owner
Bell	Maria	AEP Appalachian Transmission Company, Inc.	Transmission Owner
Benedict	Timothy	Ohio Public Utilities Commission	None
Bennett	Stephen	PJM Interconnection	None
Bensala	Tarik	PJM Interconnection	None
Bernabeu	Emanuel	PJM Interconnection	None
Berner	Aaron	PJM Interconnection	None
Bernstein	Matthew	PJM Interconnection	None
Bhana	Rajesh	Exelon Business Services Company, LLC	Transmission Owner
Blevins	Ruben	Virginia State Corporation Commission	None
Bobbio	Emmanuel e	PJM Interconnection	None
Boehnlein	Andrew	Virginia State Corporation Commission	None
Bothwell	Cynthia	DOE Wind Energy Technologies Office	None
Bowker	Shannon	PJM Interconnection	None





Brahman	Azade	Orsted Onshore North America, LLC	Generation Owner
Brodbeck	John	EDP Renewables North America LLC	Generation Owner
D	A 4 II - I-	Delaware Department of Natural Resources and	Nama
Brown	Amatullah	Environmental Control	None
Burdis	Timothy	PJM Interconnection	None
Bustillos	Jesus	NOVEC	Electric Distributor
Callaghan	Christophe r	PJM Interconnection	None
Callen	Zachary	Illinios Commerce Commission	None
Carmean	Gregory	Organization of PJM States, Inc.	None
Carr	Aiden	Virginia Electric & Power Company	Transmission Owner
Carrier	Ronald	Big Lake Consulting Group, LLC	None
Castillo	Anya	NextEra Energy Transmission, LLC	Other Supplier
Catenacci	Glenn	Public Service Electric and Gas Company	Transmission Owner
Cavaliere	Donna	Hitachi Energy USA Inc.	None
Caven	Augustine	PJM Interconnection	None
Chang	Sean	Shell Energy North America (US), L.P.	Other Supplier
Chatrati	Jyotsna	NV Energy	None
Christopher	Mahila	Public Utilities Commission of Ohio	None
Ciabattoni			
	Joe	PJM Interconnection	None
Clingan	Kristin	Public Utilities Commission of Ohio (The)	None
Coba	Luis	PSEG Renewable Transmission LLC	None Transmission
Cosman	Mihai	Exelon Business Services Company, LLC	Owner
Cox	Jason	EQ Energy Advisors, LLC	None
Curtis	Kenneth	Enverus, Inc.	None
Dadourian	John	Monitoring Analytics	None
DAntonio	Philip	PJM Interconnection	None
Davies	Steve	Indiana Utility Regulatory Commission	None
Davis	David	Apex Clean Energy Holdings, LLC	None
Davis	James	Dominion Energy Generation Marketing, Inc.	Generation Owner
Davis	Landen	Strata Clean Energy	None Transmission
DeGiusto	Vincent	UGI Utilities, Inc.	Owner
DeLosa	Joe	The Brattle Group, Inc.	None
Denby	Brett	Northern Virginia Electric Cooperative (NOVEC)	Electric Distributor
Deng	Danny	PJM Interconnection	None
Diaz	Juan	Public Service Electric and Gas Company	Transmission Owner
DiGiulio	Genevieve	NJBPU	None
Dolan	Ryan	NextEra Energy Transmission, LLC	Other Supplier
Domian	Christin	Duquesne Light Company	Transmission Owner
	Joe	Fowler Ridge IV Wind Farm, LLC	Generation Owner
Doyle	J0E	Towner Nuge IV Willu Failli, LLC	Transmission
Du	Yuan	Virginia Electric & Power Company	Owner







Hill	Nicholas	American Transmission Systems, Inc.	Transmission Owner
1 1111	THOROGO	7 mondan Transmission Systems, me.	Transmission
Hitt	Jason	Duquesne Light Company	Owner
Hoatson	Tom	West Deptford Energy, LLC	Generation Owner
Hofmann	Anna	National Grid USA	None
Hohenshilt	Jennifer	Talen Energy Marketing, LLC	Generation Owner
Holdbrook	Ruth	Northern Virginia Electric Cooperative (NOVEC)	Electric Distributor
Horning	Lynn	American Municipal Power, Inc.	Electric Distributor
Hoshmand	Mojtaba	PJM Interconnection	None
Hozempa	Lawrence	American Transmission Systems, Inc.	Transmission Owner
Hull	Gerit	American Municipal Power, Inc.	Electric Distributor
Hurd	Shawn	Monongahela Power Company	Transmission Owner
11.44	Daniel	Dublic Comics Floatic and Cos Community	Transmission
Hutt	Daniel	Public Service Electric and Gas Company	Owner
Hyzinski	Tom	GT Power Group, LLC	None End-Use
ller	Art	Indiana Office of Utility Consumer Counselor	Customer
Isaac	Carlos	Exelon Business Services Company, LLC	Transmission Owner
Jacobs	Mike	Union of Concerned Scientists	None
Janapareddy	Anu	Green River Holdings, LLC	Generation Owner
Janas	Kimberly	Illinois Attorney General's Office	None
Janicki	Diane	Boston Energy Trading and Marketing LLC	Other Supplier
Jaramillo	Gilbert	Northern Virginia Electric Cooperative (NOVEC)	Electric Distributor
Johnson	Carl	Customized Energy Solutions, Ltd.	None
Johnston	David	Indiana Utility Regulatory Commission	None
Jones	James	NOVEC	Electric Distributor
Jones	Scott	Indiana Office of Utility Consumer Counselor	End Use Customer
Kayne	Samantha	Delaware Public Service Commission	None
Kelly	Stephen	Brookfield Renewable Trading and Marketing LP (BSMH)	Other Supplier
Kent	Janessa	Duquesne Light Company	Transmission Owner
Kern	Jonathan	PJM Interconnection	None
I/h a m .	Laumanaa	DDI Flactuia I Militiaa Coura dha DDI I Militiaa (I CE)	Transmission
Khoury	Lawrence	PPL Electric Utilities Corp. dba PPL Utilities (LSE)	Owner
Kilgallen	Kevin	Avangrid Renewables, LLC	Generation Owner
Kim	Sung	PJM Interconnection	None
Kirk	Steven	NextEra Energy Marketing, LLC	Other Supplier Transmission
Koehler	Nicolas	Appalachian Power Company (AEP Transmission)	Owner
Koepplinger	Allie	Michigan Public Service Commission	None
Kogut	George	New York Power Authority	Other Supplier
Kondas	Mackenzie	AEP Appalachian Transmission Company, Inc.	Transmission Owner
Kosner	Bob	Illinois Municipal Electric Agency	Electric Distributor
Kshatriya	Niraj	PJM Interconnection	None





















	Christophe		
Zoeller	r	Public Utilities Commission of Ohio	None